ISMET YAVUZ

FRONTEND DEVELOPER



PROFILE

Name

Ismet Yavuz

Address

Mithatpasa Mah. 203 Sok. No.27/2 Konak, Izmir - Turkey

Phone

+90 555 2521718

Fmail

info@ismetyavuz.com

Links

www.ismetyavuz.com

in linkedin.com/in/ismetyavuz

LANGUAGES

Turkish Native

English High Intermediate

EDUCATION

2007 - 2012 Faculty of Fisheries

Ege University

REFERENCES

Cihangir KORKMAZ

Lacivert Bilisim - Project Manager T: +90 505 434 05 22 E: cihangir@lacivert.net

Berkay Sardogan

Dijital Marketing Manager T: +31 6 11 80 40 49

E: contact@berkaysardogan.com

* More will be provided upon request

ABOUT ME

Hi I'm Ismet.

I'm an autodidacted FrontEnd Developer and I've been working in the IT sector more than 10 years. I'm proficient in HTML, CSS, Javascript, jQuery, and Angular systems. I aspire to utilize my skills in a global company and open to new opportunities for the future.

EXPERIENCE

2015 - Present

Lacivert Bilisim

Frontend Developer - Responsible coding of designs that graphic team created and

integrating them to template engines

Developing websites and web applications using HTML5, CSS3, Zurb Foundation, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, SASS, Angular 6 Accelerated Mobile Pages (AMP), PHP, MySQL, Smarty, Twig and Wordpress. All of the projects also developed as responsive

- Worked on projects like Toshiba TV Europe, JVC TV Europe, Vestel International, Vestel Visual Solutions, Vestel Led Lighting, Finlux,

Hitachi and Vestel.com - Also managing dynamic website contents

Boyut Fabrikasi 2013 - 2015

Frontend Developer

- Responsible for designing, coding responsive designs and mostly integrating websites to content management systems

Developed websites using HTML5, CSS3, Zurb Foundation, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, Wordpress, Opencart, Magento, PHP and MySQL

2009 - 2012 **Bes Optik**

Web Designer and E-Commerce Manager
- Responsible for designing, coding and maintaining company's websites

Developed HTML5, CSS3, Wordpress, Opencart and Magento

websites

- Developed PHP software for integration between e-commerce
website and crm software

SKILLS

Professional

HTML5	 Angular 6	
CSS3	 Smarty and Twig	
SASS	 Photoshop and Illustrator	
Foundation and Bootstrap	CMS (Wordpress, Opencart,)	
JavaScript	PHP	
jQuery	MySQL	
Accelerated Mobile Pages		

ISMET YAVUZ

FRONTEND DEVELOPER



HIGHLIGHTED PROJECTS

Toshiba TV Europe

www.toshiba-tv.com HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, Smarty

Vestel International

www.vestelinternational.com HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, Smarty

Vestel Europe, Middle East and Africa

www.vestel.com/kktc HTML5, CSS3, Zurb Foundation, SASS, JavaScript, jQuery, Twig

Vestel Smartphones

www.vestelsmartphone.com HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, SASS, JavaScript, jQuery

Hitachi TV Europe

www.hitachi.eu/tv HTML5, CSS3, Zurb Foundation, SASS, Angular 6 **JVC TV Europe**

www.jvctv.eu

HTML5, CSS3, Zurb Foundation, SASS, JavaScript, jQuery, Angular 6

Vestel Visual Solutions

www.vestelvisualsolutions.com HTML5, CSS3, Zurb Foundation, SASS, JavaScript, jQuery, Smarty

Vestel LED Lighting

www.vestelledlighting.com HTML5, CSS3, Zurb Foundation, SASS, JavaScript, jQuery, Smarty

Finlux

www.finlux.com HTML5, CSS3, Zurb Foundation, SASS, JavaScript, jQuery, Smarty

Finlux Visual Solutions

www.finluxvisualsolutions.com HTML5, CSS3, Zurb Foundation, SASS, JavaScript, jQuery, Smarty

EVENTS

2017 IFA Berlin

Berlin, Germany

Toshiba TV Europe - Hologram Wall and Ambient TV Projects Implementation and execution of Toshiba's two eye-catchers througout the exhibition

2018 Mobile World Congress

Barcelona, Spain

Vestel - Interactive Jackpot Project Operation of Vestel's main visitor attraction, the Interactive Jackpot game throughout the exhibition

2018 IFA Berlin

Berlin, Germany

Toshiba TV Europe - Star Wars Bullet Time Project Implementation and execution of the 360 bullet time photoshoot for visitors during Toshiba's Star Wars TV launch

CERTIFICATES AND CONFERENCES

2018 GamFed - World Gamification Conference

Istanbul, Turkey

2018 Web Design Expertise

Izmir, Turkey